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Rohaizal (LKKAuto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 6 February 2018 3:28 PM

To: Chan, Kian-Chuan; Rohaizal (LKKAuto)

Cc: Naz (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: TOTAL LOSS FIRE CASE: SDW78H OUR REF: 44894504535G-001
Attachments: SDW78H.PDF

Importance: High

Dear KC

Acknowledge your assignment. Is the vehicle lying at Lai Huat?

Dear Haizal

Please carry out the investigation for this new fire case and apply for SCDF fire report.
Reports attached.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chan, Kian-Chuan [mailto:Kian-Chuan.Chan@aig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 6 February 2018 3:00 PM

To: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@Ikkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanan Ikkauto.com>
Subject: TOTAL LOSS FIRE CASE: SDW78H OUR REF: 44894504535G-001

Importance: High

Hi Bryan,

Please kindly assist to conduct fire investigation, apply for SCDF report and keep us updated.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

KC Chan

AIG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)
Tel +(65) 6419 1945 | Fax +(65) 68357416
kian-chuan.chan@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg
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